

# INSTITUTIONAL ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE (IAC) MEETING

## MEETING AGENDA

6/24/2021

4 pm via Microsoft Teams

### AGENDA ITEMS

### Procedures

I. CALL TO ORDER	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA		
a. Would anyone like to add something to the agenda for discussion?	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
IV. OPEN ISSUES		
a. HLC 2021 Visit –116 days away	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
b. Taskstream Tasks 2020-2021 update	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
c. Program Review 20-21, 21-22	<i>Amo/DeKay</i>	Information
d. HVAC/OTA accreditation visit	<i>Ron/Laurie</i>	Information
e. EOC Survey <u>Fall 2020</u> data analysis	<i>Edna/Lynne</i>	Information
f. Collaboration Work between Academics/Student Affairs	<i>Robert/Kyle</i>	Information
V. NEW ISSUES		
a. Fall 2021 General Education Assessment (Quantitative Reasoning? or Information & Digital Literacy????)	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
b. NMHEAR February 2022 Teams (send Comm/Comm/HLC Team, +?)	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
c. HLC Student Opinion Survey April 2021 Results (5 Lowest)	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
d. CCAC News	<i>Baker</i>	Information
e. Retreat Report Committee on Committees/HLC Assessment Academy	<i>Amo/DK</i>	Information
f. 2023 AGA measures/new targets-July 2021	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
g. Outlook Scheduling Asst/Calendar Support	<i>RachelEric</i>	Information
h. 2020 Fact Book Posted	<i>Jake</i>	Information
i. Argos Demonstration (Cohort Completion, Persistence, videos coming)	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
j. Summer EOCs -open just one week	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
k. New Student Needed for IAC	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
l. Has everyone had an opportunity to make a comment?	<i>DeKay</i>	Discussion
m. Repeat to Remember, Remember to Repeat Recap!	<i>DeKay</i>	Discussion
n. Who needs to know? Who's going to tell them?	<i>DeKay</i>	Discussion

### VI. OTHER BUSINESS

### VII. ADJOURNMENT

**Next Meeting:  
7/29/2021**